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August 2, 2018 

INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” No. PS20181183 
FIRE HALL 17 CONSTRUCTION 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

1) RE: ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS FOR APPENDIX 2 – LIST OF SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS AND 
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 

The following documents are incorporated by reference and will be included in Appendix 
2 – List of Specifications, Drawings and Reference Documents: 

1. Temporary Fire Hall Hydro Pole details by TerraCana Foundation Solutions dated 
January 10, 2017 (shoring completed during Phase 1. Drawings for reference only). 

2. Conceptual AV Flow Fire Hall No. 17 Drawing AV-01 dated July 18, 2018 

3. AV Requirements Training Room 118 Plan dated July 26, 2018. 

 

2) RE: REVISION TO SCHEDULE C (PART C FORM OF TENDER) 

Table 2 for the Electrical Subcontractor’s Qualifications is added to Schedule C – 
Subcontractors and Suppliers. Use the attached form to Schedule C section 2.0. This 
should supersede the previous item 2.0 in the original tender document. 

 Please see next page. 

 

3) RE: REVISIONS IN THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS 

See attached details. 
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2.0 MANDATORY QUALIFICATIONS FOR SUBCONTRACTORS 

A. MECHANICAL SUBCONTRACTOR 

The mechanical subcontractor as listed in Schedule “C” must meet or exceed the 
following qualification criteria. Please complete the following table by circling either 
“YES” or “NO” in answer to each listed question and also set forth details and/or 
references, and describe (and enclose herewith) evidence of experience or 
qualifications, as applicable.  

TABLE 1: MECHANICAL’S SUBCONTRACTORS QUALIFICATIONS (1 of 1) 

QUESTION (CIRCLE 
ONE) 

PROVIDE DETAILS 
AND/OR REFERENCES 

DESCRIBE EVIDENCE 
ENCLOSED HEREWITH 

Has the proposed 
mechanical subcontractor 
completed a project within 
the last 7 years project of 
similar size and scope? 

YES / NO   

Has the proposed 
mechanical subcontractor 
completed a project within 
the last 7 years on projects 
in the City of Vancouver?  

YES / NO   

Has the proposed 
mechanical subcontractor 
completed within the last 
7 years on LEED Silver or 
better and/or Passive 
House projects? 

YES / NO   
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B. ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR 

The electrical subcontractor as listed in Schedule “C” must meet or exceed the 
following qualification criteria. Please complete the following table by circling either 
“YES” or “NO” in answer to each listed question and also set forth details and/or 
references, and describe (and enclose herewith) evidence of experience or 
qualifications, as applicable.  

TABLE 2: ELECTRICAL’S SUBCONTRACTORS QUALIFICATIONS (1 of 1) 

QUESTION (CIRCLE 
ONE) 

PROVIDE DETAILS 
AND/OR REFERENCES 

DESCRIBE EVIDENCE 
ENCLOSED HEREWITH 

Has the Electrical 
Subcontractor been in the 
business for a minimum of 
10 years? 

YES / NO   

Does the electrical 
subcontractor have 
experience on 5 civic 
projects, at a minimum, 
above $250,000 electrical 
construction value? 

YES / NO   
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This addendum must be completed, and attached to your Tender form. 

If you have already submitted your Tender, this addendum shall be submitted to the Supply 
Chain Management Office drop box, 4th Floor, City of Vancouver, 453 West 12th Avenue, 
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, V5Y 1V4. Envelopes submitted by courier or otherwise 
in-person should be delivered to the same address prior to the Closing Time: 3:00:00 pm Local 
Vancouver, BC Time, on August 14, 2018 in an envelope clearly marked “Addendum No. 2 to 
Invitation to Tender No. PS20181183 - FH17 Construction.” 
. 

 

NAME OF VENDOR 

 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY 

 

DATE 
Donabella Bersabal 
Contracting Specialist 


